
 
 

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON ELECTRONIC MEETING 
THURSDAY, APRIL 21, 2022 - 5:00 P.M. 

 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82889595117?pwd=N1luY0VLY1R3YnVNQVY0bHJBN2VsUT09 

 
Meeting ID: 828 8959 5117 
Passcode: 970009 
One tap mobile 
+12042727920,,82889595117#,,,,*970009# Canada 
+14388097799,,82889595117#,,,,*970009# Canada 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 204 272 7920 Canada 
        +1 438 809 7799 Canada 
        +1 587 328 1099 Canada 
        +1 647 374 4685 Canada 
        +1 647 558 0588 Canada 
        +1 778 907 2071 Canada 
        +1 780 666 0144 Canada 
Meeting ID: 828 8959 5117 
Passcode: 970009 
 

AGENDA  
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Land Acknowledgement Statement 
 
 We will begin the meeting by sharing the Land Acknowledgement Statement: 

We would like to begin by acknowledging that Melancthon Township recognizes 

the ancestral lands and treaty territories of the Tionontati (Petun/Wyandot(te)), 

Haudenosaunee (Six Nations), and Anishinaabe Peoples.  The Township of 

Melancthon resides within the lands named under the Haldimand Deed of 1784 

and the Lake Simcoe-Nottawasaga Treaty (Treaty 18). 

These territories upon which we live and learn, are steeped in rich Indigenous 

history and traditions.  It is with this statement that we declare to honour and 

respect the past and present connection of Indigenous peoples with this land, its 

waterways and resources. 

3. Announcements 
 
4. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda 
 
5. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof 
       

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82889595117?pwd=N1luY0VLY1R3YnVNQVY0bHJBN2VsUT09


6. Approval of Draft Minutes – April 7, 2022 
         - April 13, 2022 – Special Meeting 
 
7. Business Arising from Minutes 
  
8. Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege 
 
9. Public Question Period (Please visit our website under Agendas and Minutes 

for information on Public Question Period) 
 
 1. Email from Robin Tripp and Brenda Serbin 

 
10. Public Works 
 1. Report from Donna Funston, Acting Secretary for Roads Sub-Committee, 

 Recommendations from April 13, 2022 Meeting 
 2. Other 
 
11. Planning 

1. Applications to Permit 
2. Notice of Intent to Pass By-Law 

1. By-law to amend Zoning By-Law for Part 2, Plan 7R-789 and Part 1, 
 Plan 7R-4530 located in Part of the East Half of Lot 30, Concession 
 8 N.E. (Dundalk Leisure Craft) 

3. Other 
 
12. Climate Change Initiatives 
  
13. Police Services Board 
 
14. County Council Update 
 
15. Committee/Board Reports & Recommendations 
 1.  Unfinished Business from April 7, 2022 - Report from Donna Funston,  
  Secretary Environmental Sustainability Committee, Recommendations  
  from March 18, 2022 Meeting – Deferred to Roads Sub-Committee –  
  Motion tabled: 

Moved by Mercer, Seconded by Neilson that Council accepts the recommendation 

from the Environmental Sustainability Committee regarding the engagement of 

the Roads Department in a mapping process to identify where phragmites is 

located in Melancthon, and how to deal with the areas as mapping.  The tracking 

has to be done consistently to be effective, as well as educating the residents. 

16. Correspondence 
 
 Board & Committee Minutes 
 1. Shelburne & District Fire Board – March 1, 2022 
 2. NDCC – March 14, 2022 
  
 Items for Information Purposes 
 1. Letter from S. Burnett & Associates regarding Town of Shelburne, Water  
  and Wastewater Servicing Mater Plan Municipal Class Environmental  
  Assessment 
 2. Email from Tom Pridham – Rescheduled Site Meeting – Ken Holmes  
  Petition for Drainage Works 
 3. Municipality of Grey Highlands Resolution regarding HST Rebate on New  
  Homes In Ontario 
 4. Letter from Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing regarding Emergency 
  Orders that end April 27, 2022 
 5. Dufferin Climate Action Plan Report Card 2021 



 6. Email from C.K. Pedicone to Sylvia Jones MPP 
 7. Email from Jack and Linda Polonsky to Sylvia Jones MPP 
 8. Notice of Public Planning Meeting Concerning the Township of Southgate  
  Official Plan 
 https://www.southgate.ca/en/municipal-services/resources/Planning/General-Planning-and-Land-Use-
Files/2021-Draft-of-New-Official-Plan/Notice-of-Public-Meeting-Official-Plan---May-4-2022.pdf 
 9. Ministry of the Solicitor General regarding Emergency Preparedness Week  
  2022 
    
 Items for Council Action 
 1. Motion from NDCC Board of Management April 13 Meeting and Draft  
  Budget 2022 
 2. Email from Peter Mensinga, Building Science Engineer, RJ Burnside   
  regarding Proposal for Project Manager of the Horning’s Mills Hall   
  Renovations  
  
17. General Business 

1. Notice of Intent to Pass By-law 
1. By-law to Authorize Township of Melancthon to Appoint A Deputy 
 Fire Chief for Mulmur Melancthon Fire Department 
2. By-law to Constitute and Appoint a Committee of Adjustment 
3. By-law to Appoint Municipal Officials  
4. By-law to Appoint a Board of Management for Horning’s Mills 
 Community Hall 

2. New/Other Business/Additions 
1. NDCC Assessment Report Prepared by Dickinson and Hicks 
 Architects Inc. 
2. Notice of Motion from April 7, 2022 meeting – Moved by Besley  

that the municipality of Melancthon recognize the month of  
June as LBGTQ2 Pride month and purchase a flag to be raised at 
the township building for the month of June.  

  3. Notice of Motion from April 7, 2022 – Moved by White that Council  

for the Township of Melancthon engage an HR consultant or other  

appropriate firm to conduct an assessment into potential instances  

of workplace bullying and harassment between a Member or  

Members of Council and Staff, and that any assessment be  

conducted with reference to the statutory obligations of Council  

under the Occupational Health and Safety Act and that a Report be   

brought back to Council.    

3. Unfinished Business 
1. Report to Council from Denise Holmes, CAO/Clerk - COVID-19  
 Vaccination Policy  
2. In-Person Council meetings Report 
3. Memo from Denise Holmes, CAO/Clerk - Amendment to Township 
 Procedural By-law 
4. Full Scale Review for NDCC Agreement & Report from Tracey 
 Atkinson, CAO/Clerk/Planner and Heather Boston, Treasurer,  
 Township of Mulmur regarding NDCC Board of  Management 
5. Township Diversity Policy 
6. Retaining the services of a Planner/Planning Consultant for Land  
 Use Planning Applications 
7. NDCC Board of Management Vacancy  

     
18. Delegations  
 1. 5:05 p.m. – Sylvia Jones, MPP – Dufferin Caledon (invited by Council) to  
  discuss various topics chosen by Council:  Tile Drainage Loans – interest  
  rates, proposed amendments to the Aggregate Resources Act,  
  Development Charges and  what they can be used for, grants for roads  

https://www.southgate.ca/en/municipal-services/resources/Planning/General-Planning-and-Land-Use-Files/2021-Draft-of-New-Official-Plan/Notice-of-Public-Meeting-Official-Plan---May-4-2022.pdf
https://www.southgate.ca/en/municipal-services/resources/Planning/General-Planning-and-Land-Use-Files/2021-Draft-of-New-Official-Plan/Notice-of-Public-Meeting-Official-Plan---May-4-2022.pdf


  and bridges, MZO’s, Tow Truck issue 
  
19. Closed Session 
 1. Personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or 
   local board employees – NDCC Board of Management Vacancy  
  Applications  
 2. Approval of Draft Minutes – April 7, 2022 and April 13, 2022 Special 

Meeting 
 3. Business Arising from Minutes 
 4. Rise With or Without Report from Closed Session  
 
20. Third Reading of By-laws  
 
21. Notice of Motion 
 
22. Confirmation By-law 
 
23. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting – Thursday, May 5, 2022 – 5:00 

p.m. 
 
24. On Sites 
 
25. Correspondence on File at the Clerk’s Office 














































































































































































































































































	April 21, 2022
	draft mins April 7 2022
	draft min April 13 2022
	PQP 1 ~ Email from Robin Tripp and Brenda Serbin
	PW 10.1 ~ Report from Donna Funston, Acting Secretary for Roads Sub Committee recommendations from April 13 2022
	Plan 11.1 ~ Applications to Permit
	Plan 11.2.1 ~ By-law to amend Zoning By-Law for Part 2, Plan 7R-789 and Part 1, Plan 7R-4530 located in Part of the East Half of Lot 30, Concession 8 N.E. (Dundalk Leisure Craft)
	Bd comm 1 ~ Shelburne & District Fire Board – March 1, 2022
	Bd comm 2 ~ NDCC – March 14, 2022
	Info 1 ~ Letter from S. Burnett & Associates regarding Town of Shelburne, Water and Wastewater Servicing Mater Plan Municipal Class Environmental Assessment
	Info 2 ~ Email from Tom Pridham – Rescheduled Site Meeting – Ken Holmes Petition for Drainage Works
	Info 3 ~ Municipality of Grey Highlands Resolution regarding HST Rebate on New Homes In Ontario
	Info 4 ~ Letter from Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing regarding emergency orders that ended
	Info 5 ~ Dufferin Climate Action Plan Report Card 2021
	Info 6 ~ Email from C.K. Pedicone to Sylvia Jones MPP
	Info 7 ~ Email from Jack and Linda Polonsky to Sylvia Jones MPP
	Act 1 ~ Motion from NDCC Board of Management April 13 Meeting and Draft Budget 2022
	Act 2 ~ Email from Peter Mensinga, Building Science Engineer, RJ Burnside regarding Proposal for Project Manager of the Horning’s Mills Hall Renovations
	GB 17.1.1 ~ By-law to Authorize Township of Melancthon to Appoint A Deputy Fire Chief for Mulmur Melancthon Fire Department
	GB 17.1.2 ~ By-law to Constitute and Appoint a Committee of Adjustment
	GB 17.1.3 ~ By-law to Appoint Municipal Officials
	GB 17.1.4 ~ By-law to Appoint a Board of Management for Horning’s Mills Community Hall
	GB 17.2.1 ~ NDCC Assessment Report Prepared by Dickinson and Hicks Architects Inc.
	GB 17.3.1 ~ Report to Council from Denise Holmes, CAOClerk - COVID-19 Vaccination Policy
	GB 17.3.3 ~ Amendment to Township Procedural By-law
	GB 17.3.4 ~ Full Scale Review for NDCC Agreement & Report from Tracey Atkinson CAO Clerk Planner and Heather Boston Treasurer



